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From: Courtley David 

Sent: Wed 07/11/2007 8:31:40 AM (UTC) 

To: Terblanchel 

Cc: BaidwinD 

Subject: RE: Stephen Windsor Lewis's note 

\fV her wit ff i s row on nr: off re: alert - s: that i car: rr ely to •,te•:eh(n s note? 

Thanks 

Dovic. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Terblanche Ian 
Sent: 02 November 2007 17:45 
To: Courtley David 
Cc: Baldwin Dave 
Subject: Stephen Windsor Lewis's note 

David, 

Although we have missed the target exit date (31St October), which is disappointing, the situation is: 

• Stephen has been kept fully updated. 
• Counting only those that we have agreed to count, the estate is at 98% functioning 
• We have on a daily basis jointly agreed to delay red alert testing 
• We did enter red alert testing with RMG approval today 
• RMG & Fujitsu are working very well together and jointly tying to "get the win" 

Sorry to burden you with this! 

Ian Terblanche, Account Director 

Fujitsu Services 

Swan House, The Causeway, Staines 

Middlesex, TW18 3BF 
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